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Toni Earnhart

From: Thompson, Bruce A [Bruce.A. Thompson5@boeing.com] ) n’" SEE B
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:33 PM Ho07 201t RAF Pd
To: Toni Earnhart 7[12 /q‘o P
Subject: RE: License termination

Toni,

Thank you. When will we be receiving the 2012 RAF form? We would like to terminate
immediately if possible?
Bruce ’ )

————— Original Message-——--

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 2:19 PM

To: Thompson, Bruce A

Subject: RE: License termination

Bruce,

When you send in the 2012 RAF minimum payment/form, please request voluntary cancellation
by attaching a letter.

Send the payment and request to: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399

The Clerk will open a voluntary cancellation docket and send me a copy of the letter and
forward the payment to Fiscal.

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAREGPSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

————— Original Message-----

From: Thompson, Bruce A [mailto:Bruce.A.Thompson5@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:00 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: License termination

Toni,

I would like to request a 2012 RAF form so we can proceed with license termination.
Thank you,
Bruce


mailto:mailto:Bruce.A.Thompson5@boeing.com
mailto:TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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